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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF COLORADO

DOCKET NO. 01G-335CP

colorado public utilities commission,


complainant,

v.

american star shuttle, Llc,


respondent.

recommended decision of
administrative law judge
william j. fritzel
assessing civil penalty

Mailed Date:  November 6, 2001

Appearances:

David A. Beckett, Assistant Attorney General for Staff of the Colorado Public Utilities Commission.

I.
statement

A. On July 24, 2001, Staff of the Colorado Public Utilities Commission (“Staff”) issued Civil Penalty Assessment Notice No. 27338 (Exhibit No. 5) charging American Star Shuttle, LLC (“Respondent”) with one violation of § 40-10-104(1), C.R.S. (no certificate), alleged to have occurred on June 21, 2001.  The total penalty assessed is $400.

B. The Commission issued an order scheduling the hearing for September 21, 2001.  On the scheduled date, the case was called for hearing. Staff appeared through counsel ready to proceed.  Respondent failed to appear. Counsel for Staff indicated that the Order Setting the Hearing and Notice of Hearing may not have been received by Respondent since it appeared that the address of Respondent was incorrect.  The hearing was orally vacated, and Staff was requested to attempt to obtain the current address in order that Respondent be advised of the new hearing date.

C. On September 21, 2001, Staff determined that Respondent had a new business address for service of order and notice of hearing.  By Decision No. R01-1019-I (October 1, 2001), the hearing date was rescheduled for October 16, 2001 and the Order and notice of the new hearing date was mailed to the new address for Respondent.

D. The hearing was held on October 16, 2001.  Counsel for Staff appeared ready to proceed to hearing.  Respondent failed to appear.  The official file of the Commission discloses that Decision No. R01-1019-I containing notice of the new hearing date was served on Respondent.  The Commission’s file also discloses that Respondent did not request a continuance of the hearing.

E. Testimony was received from Staff’s witness and Staff’s Exhibit Nos. 1 through 7 were marked for identification and admitted into evidence.  At the conclusion of the hearing, the matter was taken under advisement.

F. Pursuant to the provisions of § 40-6-109, C.R.S., the record and exhibits of this proceeding are transmitted to the Commission along with a written recommended decision.

ii.
findings of fact and conclusions of law

G. On June 21, 2001, Commission investigator West Twomey was at Denver International Airport (“DIA”).  At approximately 11:05 a.m., Mr. Twomey proceeded to Level 5 at DIA, where he noticed a van bearing American Star Shuttle markings, loading a large group of passengers.  The driver of the van approached Mr. Twomey and asked if he needed transportation.  Mr. Twomey stated that he did, and that he needed to travel to the Holiday Inn on Glenarm Street in downtown Denver.  Mr. Twomey then proceeded to enter the van.  Mr. Twomey noticed that the license plate of the van was 361CFR. 

H. The van proceeded to downtown Denver via I-70 to Brighton Boulevard, to Larimer Street, to the Embassy Suites Hotel in downtown Denver.  Upon arriving at the Embassy Suites, all of the other passengers disembarked the van and each paid the driver of the van $17.  The van then proceeded to the Holiday Inn on Glenarm Street at which time Mr. Twomey exited the van and paid the driver a cash fare of $17 plus a $2 tip.  The driver gave Mr. Twomey a receipt.  (See Exhibit No. 2.)

I. Mr. Twomey determined through the Colorado Division of Motor Vehicles that the van bearing Colorado license plate   361CFR is registered to the owner/manager of American Star Shuttle, LLC.  (Exhibit No. 4)

J. Mr. Twomey further determined that Respondent does not hold a certificate of public convenience and necessity from this Commission.  Respondent holds Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration Certificate, MC402172. (Exhibit No. 1)  Under this authority, Respondent is authorized to provide regular route passenger transportation service in interstate, intrastate, or foreign commerce between various points in Colorado and between DIA and Cheyenne, Wyoming.  As part of the certificate, Respondent is authorized to provide intrastate passenger transportation only if the carrier also provides substantial regularly scheduled interstate passenger transportation service on the same route.

K. Section 40-10-104(1), C.R.S., prohibits the transportation of persons for hire upon the public highways of Colorado in intrastate commerce without first having obtained a certificate of public convenience and necessity from this Commission.

L. The evidence of record establishes that Respondent provided intrastate transportation of passengers for hire between DIA and downtown Denver.  The evidence further establishes that Respondent does not hold a certificate of public convenience and necessity from the Colorado Public Utilities  Commission.

M. There is no evidence of record to establish that Respondent provided any transportation that is interstate transportation in character pursuant to its Federal Certificate.

N. Pursuant to § 40-6-109(2), C.R.S., it is recommended that the Commission enter the following order.

III.
order

O. The Commission Orders That:

1. American Star Shuttle, LLC is assessed a civil penalty in the amount of $400.  Respondent shall within 15 days of the effective date of this Order remit to the Commission the amount of $400.

2. This Recommended Decision shall be effective on the day it becomes the Decision of the Commission, if that is the case, and is entered as of the date above.  

3. As provided by § 40-6-109, C.R.S., copies of this Recommended Decision shall be served upon the parties, who may file exceptions to it.  

a. If no exceptions are filed within 20 days after service or within any extended period of time authorized, or unless the decision is stayed by the Commission upon its own motion, the recommended decision shall become the decision of the Commission and subject to the provisions of § 40-6-114, C.R.S.

b. If a party seeks to amend, modify, annul, or reverse basic findings of fact in its exceptions, that party must request and pay for a transcript to be filed, or the parties may stipulate to portions of the transcript according to the procedure stated in § 40-6-113, C.R.S.  If no transcript or stipulation is filed, the Commission is bound by the facts set out by the administrative law judge and the parties cannot challenge these facts.  This will limit what the Commission can review if exceptions are filed.

4. If exceptions to this Decision are filed, they shall not exceed 30 pages in length, unless the Commission for good cause shown permits this limit to be exceeded.
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